Sharon Samuels
Member Services Programs and Procurement Administrator

MUNICIPAL POWER

MEMORANDUM
December 19, 2022

TO: Members participating in the Wire & Cable Bid
FROM: Sharon Samuels

SUBJECT: Award Extension of the Wire & Cable Bid (FMPA ITB# 2021-006)
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The FMPA Purchase & Delivery of Wire & Cable Bid is scheduled to expire February
2023. FMPA originally received bids under FMPA ITB# 2021-006 from

American Wire Group of Miami, FL; Electric Supply of Tampa, FL; Stuart C. Irby (Irby
Utilities) of Lake Mary, FL; and Tri-State Utility Products of Havana, FL.

The items were awarded to American Wire Group. The Participating Members and the
awarded vendor have mutually agreed to extend the award for the first of two possible
extensions, per the FMPA Terms and Conditions. The extension is valid until February 29,
2024.

Individual Member awards were also made to Electric Supply, Tri-State, and Irby Utilities
directly. These award extensions will be coordinated directly by those Members.

All other aspects of the bid remain the same.
If you have any questions, please give me a call.
Attachments

cc: Bidders
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